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RIVER BASE AND MERIDWN, CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

LOT 2039 PROPERTY ASSEMBLAGE

A PROPERTY ASSEMBLAGE N THE CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA SITUATED IN THE EAST HALF OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST OF TME GILA AND SALT
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412712017 Cox High Speed Internet WebMail

Residential Search cox.com
coy‘ 5 Shop My Connection Support My Account Sign Out Contact
>

- My

Connection

Home

INBOX
My Account
stage36@cox.net | Logout

S CVE R Conove ] Check it | Addresses | “Seurch | evings | i | Space used: 10% of 263
« Inbox
« Drafts
« Sent Mail Read Message
« = Deleted

htems [ociets ) Spam J Wew Finer ] Ovi | b |
« mDeleted Move to: Drafts L o | Help | «Prev | Next»

Messages From: Perry T. Klauber <PKlauber@tbHaw.com> i} ()
 ®Junk Date: Thursday, Aprll 27, 2017 8:04 PM
* »Junk E-mail To: adehondol@firstam.com <adehondol@firstam.com> *f}
« = Notes ce: stage36@cox.net <stage36@cox.net>, Kurt Brueckner <kbrueckner@tbiaw.com>, David Fitzgerald <dfitzgerald@tbHaw.com> *}
» ™ Packard Subject: Jim Lawrence - Adjacent to Parcel No. 13041211
« = Sent ltems Size: 1MB
« = Sent

Messages Quiet titie all red areas, City abandonment for long rectangle red area. Title report and legal descriptions needed for all red areas.
« Spam
« Trash
« » Manage

Folders

« [nternet Tools

« View/Pay
Bill

« Order
Services

Utility Vaults

-
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= [Area with underlying
. [Fee owner | Ada v,

https:/Awebmail.west.cox.net/do/mail/message/view?msgld=INBOXDELIM 111723 12
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